
!NJJ'IE/lllVA'liOJVAIL 
<COVIENANJI' 
(f)f'if CffV/Jll ANJ[JJ • 1i ' . l i ·i:; , . Distr. 

..GENERAL 
.:,.i . 

•-···-- .... -····ccpR/C/SR.444 

l?Ol.,ll'fl/C/J!L !Jtf({jjJl/1'S -~: 18 ( IIUly . 198:5 
ENGLISH": 

''.! !:- '. J . : ~ : .. 

!.,, :· ,· • • • 

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE'-.: ... ,, . 

··: Nlheteenth sessi6n . '1: , ;, ; :.ic· 
: . i .:t "! ·' -~ 1•· 

p~iginc,'\l ~. f.RENCH 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE F-IRST PAR1' ( J:itJSLIC }~/ OF :,ttIE 444th .. MEETING 

. , _held !=tt_. ,.the, P_ala:-is des Nat~ons:,. (11'.:}neva, 
o_n F~~day,.15 July 1983, at 10.30,-~.m. 

. ·.:. -:·,· : '" 1·. :· . . · , 

Chairman: 'I i.~ Mr "!i~J1.Jl.YlWMMJ\.TIS 
.: ··: ::· • { : : J'... 1 · 

later: Mr. PRADO VALLEJO 
_ t ; ,:J. 

CON'rENTS 

L(;!ba_non' ' (continued) 
:·• : .•.• ... ~ ... ·, . 

' . .. · . i , i 

"j_' ,. • l 

,-•• I 

.·,,: 

.:· ,',' ' ., 

,·, ··:?. ' ': 

~ I '! The summary record of the second ~art ( cldsed) of the meeting- appears · .. as 
document CCPR/SR.444/Add.l. 

- . .. :·: 

• j ·: _, .•.. 

• .1.,i.>, 

Corrections should be submitted in ona of the working languages. They should be 
set forth in'' a memot-aricium· and ilei'o irtcoi'pora'ted 'in a copy- of the re'·qb'rd. The'y 1 should 
be sent within one· week ir; the date of this dccull'l~n't ·t.6' · the Officiat ''Records 'Editing 
Sec-tifon ,- room·, E .6108 ~- Palaia · des· Na'tion;;-Geneva ~ ·' ·' · ·:··· · · 

... ,, ' : . ' ;:-:1 ·'- . . 

Any corr>ections to the t'ecords of the public meetings of this session will be 
consolidated in a single corrigendum, to be issued shortly after the end of the 
session. 

GE.83-12628 



.. -.. ·· .. ,. 

: \·-ccPR-(Cisiti·444 · 
page 2 ·· 

~ :\.~~:. > . \ 
:•:·,- ' . ,,,· 

.. _ The meeting was called to order at, 10.50 a.in. 

SUBMISSION 0~. ~EPO~TS· BY STATES PARTIES UNDER ARTICLE 40 OF THE 'dovENANic :(~g~~d~ 
:l tem 4) (~ontinued ) 

-Le-banon (continued) (ccPR/C/1 / Add .60) 

1. Mr. OPSAHL said that since July 1982 when the Commit.tee had observed a minute•s 
silence in memory of the dead and missing in Lebanon, the world had been witness 
t.o the appalling massacres perpetrated.· in Sept,emq5:lr of the aame year. The 
Committee's task was to assist St.ates parties in :i.mplementing the provisions of 
the Covenant, but it could not cloSE;! - HS eyes to tragic :violations of human rights. 
There was no denying that the Lebanese State had not been able to provide the 
necessary pr9tect.1011 :,.to persons li ying in i t,s territory. ; , 

2. In his view the report ·submftted by Lebanon (CCPR/C/l/Add.60), was too abstract 
and drafted in terms which ·weire ·often d:Lfficult · to und'erstand ~- What was one to 
make, as an example, of the role of law as defined in part I (chapter 2, 
section I, B), where it was stated that "the administrative authorities[ ••• ] must 
issue permission, without which 'the exercise of the right in questfon. is not 
possible". That was a particularly obscure passage. 

3. He was not clear also about the function of the legislative decrees referred 
to in section I, A (a). If the authority of t,he Exeouti ve to enact legislative 
decrees was l"estricted in time, as the rep'ort stated, were the effects of the 
decrees restricted to t,he same period? The rljlpor-t referred elsewhere to olde~ . 
legi:8.lat'i ve de;ei"eeif'· t.fhicii appeared '·bci'be still in force. In fact tl'i·e~e were more . 
r•eferences to legislative decrees than to laws in the strict sense. A further 
point was that the powers of Parliament during the period in which full po~iirs ·\'Jere 
delegated to the Council of Ministers were also not, sufficient.ly clearly specified. 
The report simply said that Parliament could not only monitor the use that was 
befog made of those powers, but might also raise questions referred to in the 
enabling act., Did that mean that Parliament lost its capacity to legislate? 

4. Chapter 4 dealt with derogat.ions from public freedoms in t-imes of exceptional 
circumstances. Had a state of emergency been proclaimed in the Lebanon as defined 
in chapter 4, B? It was known that. a decree of 4 November' 1982 had delegated 
exceptional powers to the Executive, which was no longer answerable to Parliament. 
The decree contained various provisions on seal"ches of premises, persons, etc •. 
which derogated from the provisions of the Covenant. St.rictly speaking, the 
Lebanese Go~e,rnmer,~, .. should have notified those derogations to the United Nations. 

5. Turning to part II, chapter 1 of the report dealing with the right to life, 
he welcomed the tendency to commute capital punishment to terms of imprisonment. 

· ·Nevertheless·tM-pk"ess had reported a hanging in 1983, said to be the first for 
20 years. The Committee would like to have an assuranoe that death sentences would 
be systematically commuted in the future. 

6< .. · Chapte,r 2 was r>at~er ·- vague i~ r~gard to .the que~tion of torture and corpor~l 
punishment.: . it, said nothing about._ t:.~e means of ppotec.ting individual righ.ts, .- •Jr, 
merely giving information on the state of ,a'fff1~r.~.1r:i prisons .• · What. was.:·th~ ,:ei~~tion 
in the armed forces, for example, and in teaching establishments? 

. . : ; •,•, 



CCPR/C/Sfl.444 
page 3 · ·· · 

'r: .: .. ··· ··.. . 
7 •

7 
Cl:\apter 4,. sectioh II v1hich rlealtYwith arros·kand detention was difficult 

to unqer.!ltand, especially in regard to•,npreventive custody 11 • How did the system 
f unc t.i.'on exacl;ly ·and was .it consis tent ' ii'/ det.aH w:lth,.J!'te ,.provisions of 
article 9, paragraph 3 of the Covenant. The report should. also.provide more 
information on the p.rison situation, the number of prisoners, prison conditions, 
etc. and indicate whethel:" infol:"maticin bn the identity and steitus of prisoners was 
comrauri;j.cated to those concerned, for example their famili,~:5.;. ;.:, ., 

8. , The p~nultimate parairaph of chapter 6 quoted artic1; 816 of the Code of 
Givg .Procedure which pl"o~ided that the period of :;imprisonmt:n,~ should be 
proportional to tbe amount1

) of the debt C, That r•aised two que~t-ions·: was such ·. 
imprisonment what was referred to elsewhere in the chapter as_;, 11 phys;lca:1; . , . 
constra.int II and was the provision of the Code not contra1~y to · arti6le il .. of the '" 
Covenant.? 

9. · 
1Th~ number of aliens present in· Lebanon was very lar·ge. amounting to . 

28. Lpe.r cent of the populat.ion ·aitd co:hsisting chiefly of Palestinians, Syrians 
and Kurds. According to re~i:i'rtef}•-hiany ·or- tl)e aliens were· iri,,,_,the counti"'y illegally. 
What was the Government's policy in that respect. and what leg~slation applied·to 
them? In the case of the Palestj_nians, in particular, many ·were known not. to 
ha.ve been registered, al though a large number• had been naturalized. He would . 
welcome information about· the situation of the .•remainder, in vif;!W of the Lebanese 
Government I s anr1ouncsment iri ·February 1983 that it intended t6~·:ctep~:rt armed 
aliens and · aliens illegally present in the country. · · 

10. •,,Chaptr,17.S, .. 16 and 17' ~~alt ·with thfJ l."ight .of peaceful assembly and freedom of 
associa tioo /ilnd freedom t·o · forril '·and to join trade unions, but !.J:Othi ng was said 
about politi.cal parties. ·'was':that an oversight ancl,·if so, hoi~·;c1.id the political 
parties function, especially in l"egard t-:1 the electoi-•al system described in 
part .:CII (chapter 2, section II, B)? The report said that trade unions "could'be 
no mo,re'. than occupationalw'and ·that they could· not· be formed without prior . 
authorization~ · Pei"'haps the l"ep1~iefaimta ti ve .of Leibe.non could provide further 
details.~ The right to strike appeared to be subjl';l:Qt:, not only in the public 
sector .. but also in a number of ·others, to the rest1~ictions set out in an Act of 
1974 :j_r.1t'ended to encourage arbitration. · The quest;J,on whether article 22 of the 
Covenant' implicitly protected the right to.str>ike-v,emained, of course, to be 
decided~ 

11.~ He consid~red that the 11 final chapter 11 a.dded to the report was a part of· the 
;r~t;':l:port and sh~_\rld be examined by the ,.Committee in t~e same. way as the remainder of 
the text. 'I'li~ final chapter reviewed the situat.;tcm,_following the events of . 
,April 1975, but did not mention the violations; o{ human rights suffered by the 
Lebanese, in particular civilians, as a reault-pf'.;,:the breakdowno.f institutions. 
In its g~neral observations the Committee .would n~yertheless have. to· take in.to 
account ,-the fact that the rrpermanent stata of war'-'- re.ferred to· by,,.· 
President Gemayel.in his address to the General Assetn.bly .(secti'on ·1) was the"root 

·:d~.l;luse of tne difficulties experienced by the Lebanese Government in the 
application of the Covenant. 

12. 1Becau1;1e of that state of affairs there was also a problem of a more general 
natur·e •. Normai'iy the Comrr{i'tt'ee examined the legal regime applied by a govel."nment 
in full control of the s:t.t-tiat:!,on. In-some cases :Lt considered the human rights 
situation in a State where the government for one reason or another was not 
disposed to apply the provisions of the Covenant. Bqt there were also·cases in 
which the govern~ent was materially unable to apply ~he legislative system under 
examination. Lebanon was an example of that sit1~ation, since the Government 



CCPR/C/SR.444 
page 4 

e,cercised full authority only in the Beirut metropol:ltal'l area. It had to be 
accepted that in such circumsta·nces the Covenant ceased to be a useful •instrument 
and the Committee was not an effective organ. It might be necessary t-o "turn, .as 
non-governmental organizations were doing according to press reports, to the 
Geneva Conventions. 

13 •. The case of Lebanon also raised the general question of the responsibility 
of States parties for the actions of their armed for•ces in foreign territory 
occupied by them. The problem had been raised in another context but had not 
been s.ol ved. The Lebanese representative would· no doubt wish td provide an 
explanation and in particular inform the Committee of the extent to which·his 
Government considered that it shared the responsibilities··of States with which 
it was bound by treaty. 

14. Wars were always followed by a spate of prosecutions and he hoped, from 
the human rights point of view that an amnesty would make it possible for the 
Lebanese people to.return as soon as possible to peaceful conditons. lf that 
course·were followed; it could reasonably be e~pected that the legal regime " 
.described in the report ·would once again function normally. The questions he 
had:,put to the·Lebanase ·representative were to be understood in the light of 
that situation. 

15. Mr. DIMITRIJEVIC shared the views expressed by Mr. Opsahl in his concluding 
r-emarks regar-ding the problem of respect for human rights in some States. The,. 
Committee was accustomed to take as a basis an ideal situation in which the 
government whose report was under examination was free of constraints and 
responsible for its actions. Often, however, governments were exposed to 
exte~nal pressures and constraints. The Committee should make a practice of 
takirig into account such extrinsic factors of which Lebanon provided a 
particularly striking example. 

16. The Lebanese report was encouraging·to the extent that it demonstrated 
the vitality of democracy in Lebanon. The Lebanese C.Onsti tution and system of · .· 
government had survived . events, as the publication of the doc_ument 1 tself showed. : 
The principal objection to the report was that the text was to a large extent 
written as if all was going well. No mention w:as made of problems in the 
application of the various articles of the Covenant or of the Government·1s 
dlfficulties in that connection resulting from aggression and the presence of · 
foreign troops, as Mr. Graefrath had already pointed out. 

17-.. · ·-It ·should be noted that in Lebanon niany aspects of the daily life of the 
citizen and of the status· of..the family were delegated ,to the various religious 
bodies. The latter appeared to be very active in the areas with which the 
Covenant was.speoiflcally concerned. The Government was thereby relieved of a 
number of executive responsibilities, but not of -its responsibility to explain 
to the Committee the situation in regard to- all human rights, e:lien those'·-which 
it ,· did not control·· directly. . " -.· r:.:;, .. ·' r·•.·.,, i ,,.; 

18. Divorce, which was covered by articles 3 and 23 of the Covenant, was a good 
example, since the r-ules applied by the various religions were different. It 
would be helpful if the Lebanese representative would inform the Committee 
whether all Lebanese were .fr-ee to divorce and whether as in many other countries' 
there was any discrimination against women in the matter of divorce. 



t.~P 11/ C/ Sf-i .-4 4Lj 
page 5 

19 . In dealing wlth article 6 of the Covenant, which protected the ·right to .life, ' 
t.he .1•eport r-eferred only to capital punishment. That. was a rather• narrow . 
approach, having regatd to the fac ~ that ~dm~ 100,000 pera6ns had loHt their liias 
in Lebanon for very dH'ferent reaaons. It tfould be interesting· to· l(i'iot<1, t'rom the 
point of view of public Gafety, how many cages· of murdE":r and .-marialaughte1~ had riot 
been solved by the.police and whether' the authorities were ma'.l<:ing any progress in 
that connection. 

20. Part II I chftpter. 2 of the repor>t, which dealt with article 7 of th1:J Covenant, 
indicated that·tortura ~as prohibited in prisons. On the other hand it provided 
no information on ·the practices fol10~1EK\ dur·:Lng interrogations and did not aay 
what measih•es had been ta'keri offj_cia.iiy to ensure 'chat inhumane methods were not · 
used. 

21. In connection with article 8 of the Covenant, which war, covered by part II, 
chapter 3, he would lil<:e to !mow' wlwther' the law· liinited tne niimbe-t> of hours that 
might be worked by children. In some cout1tries ·the number of' hours worked was so 
great as to com;titute a c·ontraverition of the provisions of the ·Cov,rnant. 

22. Turning to article 9 of the Covenant, hi:i oaid that as in the ca::,e of 
ar•ticle· 6 ,· the .right8 of many inhabitantG of Lebanon had been violated not by an 
act of government but by the aat'ions of' a wicte·range of gi:'dups. In more precise 
terms,· he would like to l<now whether 11 pri vate 11 camp:'.-1:·existed in Lebanon and what 
me?3-sures had been taken in that connection by the authorities. 

23. He asked whether any pril:lonero convicted of ordinal:'y crimes had been 
l"eleased :recently, whether the·conditiom,,of detention in prisom, complied with 
the requi,1•errients · -of article 10 of the Covenant; whether> Palestinian refugees 
were treated a<!r 'refugees -t-ti thin·· the meaning of the Convention relating to the 
status of refugeei:.r· and, if '30, whether they enjoyed all the safeguards prescrtbed, 
especially in regard to the principle that they should not be expelled; what 
jurisdiction fo'reign troops installed in tr:e Lebanon were subject to; what was . 
the si ttia!ti·on 1n the Lebanon of a theists ancl those who did not belong to a 
monotheistlc religion and whether 1t was t,•ue that only one seat in the 
Chamber of D~)puties was alloca tecl to the ea tegory "others 11 ( repor·t, pag_e ,1.7) • 

24. In r•egarcl to freedom of 'the press, he ae➔ iced what control the State · was able· . . 
to exercise over newspaper•s, many ·of which were firia:nced from outside the countt-:i~ 
whether the ·owner of a newspaper had. to be of Lebane,::1e nationality, ·how the 
courts deci~ded whether false newG was lil<elY t·o dlfJtu'.rb ptibllc Order' and how many .! · 

. convicti6ns there had beeri for su6h 6ffences. 

25. Since perso'nal Gtat.us wacl subject to religious law in Lebanon, he-'~1ould lfke 
to know where pePsdns belonging to no· religion were married, if c:l vil ma~r-i"ages 
were permitted, whethel" it was true ·that only the religious authorities issued 
birth dertJ'ficate8, whether there was any-·dfacrimination .in regard to divorce I and 
what wa:J the conf(=:;i:::::lional clistri"bution of seats in the Chamber of Deputies. 



., 
CGF-.: lJ C/ t'i::~;·:·•·,:",
page 6 

26. Mr< : Prado VeJ.lejo took the chalr . 

27. Mr. AGUILAR paid. tribute to the Lebaria~i'e GdV~l"n~e'nt w.hich had honoured its 
obligation by submitt·.:i.:ng ' a report to th.e cbm~ittee desp.ite the country Is 
tribulations. It wa1ii /:;f course a rather academic ·exercise, · since a country under 
foreign occupation and t ·orn by lnterconfession~l strife·, like Lebanon, cduld not 
be expected to comply with the requirements of the Covenant. How could 'a 
Government, whose autho1~1 ty .covered only . Gr-eater Beirut, undertake in. accordan9e 
with article 2 ·of the Coven.ant to respect and to ensure to all individ,ua:ls \,i tMn 
its terr.itory .~nd ~v.bje,ct; .to its .j1,2ri.sdiot.ion the rights recognized 'in th'~ •. . 
Covenant? The· i::ominittee should nevertheless be grateful to the Leban•i:3e 
Governm~·nt for s~bmittlng the report, since the preparation and submission of 
the repor-t requll"'ed of the State pa1•ty a salutal"y effol;"t in apprais:Lng its own 
legislation. 

28 . ,t_h·~, ;e.:ieic:i.se was al.130 ,.ac~demic i'n ' that the Commfty~e' wti'ose function it was. ·.,' 
to make reco1nmendation ·to :States parties to assist them. in .·e~~~ring the proper ., 
application of the provisions of the Covenant, could do no ·more in the present ·· 
case than formulate platonic hopes for the future .of.a co.untry which, as _; ... ,.: 
Preside,nt Gema.yel hac\ stat~.d .. in his addl:"ess to ,the .Gen~ra], ·Assembly, had been 
before the war "a st~ble, p~.aceful and prosperous country.". Lebanon hacl ,:peen an 
exemplary count1"y . f1~c;im the· P,C)int .· of view of public freedoms 1 · find a land 1Pf ...... · 
asylum for 1"efuge·es of all poiitfoaj_ opinions' but i 'country .~hel:'e the de'iric;icratic 
edifice had been shattel"'ed, perhaps because as President ·aemayel had said 
"Lebanon was 'c.oo democ1"atic ,. too free 11 • _ •. , ·:· • •• 

' : .: • . :·) :; .... :.:1.::·/; ·. 

29. The report did no·t ,fuliy · comply with requirements, of .article 40 .. :or. :: t4~:~ . .::· 
Covenant, ·paragraph 2 of whic.h required State.s parties to indicate the, factors 
and diffjic.u:lties affecting the :i,mplementation of the. Covenant. The fi.n;a.t ·- . . . ; .;,, 
chapter"· · of t~e repqrt simply ,provided a brief review· of the situation .°{n ·Lebanon ., 
since 1975 ~ . Consi1eration of . the report pa\J . be.en corripl.icated by the unusual : ; .. : .. 
presentation in chq.pte1"s .and sections and, the conf1.,1s·ion had. been aggravated b:Y · 
the fact that the meaning . of some passage's ~,as not .qle~~:,,' a~ ieast in the Spa.nish 
t1"anslation. ,:-f: 

30. He,_ .. a.~reed, wHh pr~v:io9s, .,sp(;lakers that the report ~ad. a somewhat archaic air,. 
It gaye':'tne.: 1nip.res~i.on o.f iook:i.ng. back to a diS.tant er,a, .. ,,:r.a wo.rld which ha.d been 
mil"actil'cfo~1y .s.pared· tl'ie upq~cwi.ls <;>(:the past '40 yearF1',; a'nct it. was natur,al i;.o : 
ask whe.~/:)er th~ Lebanes e . l,ig~i -'?YSt.eiri , i-.ras still adap.ted· to the realities of ~11,~ 
modern world~ Much certainly remainetd· to be done tci . .bring .Lebanese lagislatioti 
into conformity with the requirements of the Covenant.· . The third paragraph of 
the intrqduct:i,.on, .ror; .e;x:ample ,. stated that. Lebaneae . P.osi.tive law made (3pecial 
provisio°:'. f'?f :p), vi_l .a,n~ p~l . .i. t~;~af :righ~

0

fi'. :~rL tei:ian~_n·,, ·:.particula~\y in the 
Lebanese Cqh::1titution of: .1926, chapter H o.f.i.wh,ich· was conp.erned .. with "the 
Lebanese, thetr :rights and; thefr· ·oblig~tion·s:1i .(articies ,6.':t,o 15) • . The provisions 
of the Covenant. we1"e however applicable to .all,· person~ und.e1" the J1,1risdiction of 
the State, i-ihether cttizens or alien~. Article 2 of .the Code of Civil · Procedure 
would requi1"e amendment if it was true, as stated in part I, chapter 2, 
section II A of the 1"eport, that it prohibited the courts from :reviewing the 
constitutionality of laws. He asked whether any organ was responsible for 
reviewing the constitutionality of laws in Lebanon. 



ccPRJc/sR:444 ·j ' ' 
page 7 . •:1;• ·. 

31. I n r~ga..rd tc,··tho J')i•ov:i.s:Lons relat ing t.o minol:"S ih penal, est·ablishment s ~ . 
he drew attention: to' wl'iat ·appeared· to be an error ; ' the Spanish · ~~xt sta'ted · · · ·· 
that .m:i,n6rs senteriood to a:' term in a 'disciplinary estabHS!hlil~nt wtSre · deti,d .rieic.t- · 
in a deboi'itioh ··cerltt"e fox• c>:dul'GS O •. The· er>~or was/ not· ~epe!atBti iatei!' iri: t he. repor t 

. where ·;the scirh~ · provision of article J.25 of the Penat dtids wiEi again qt.tQted •. · · . 
r, r ~ ,, . . ...... i:: ·:::.: . . . . - . •' ~ ! • . 

32. His gene1~a1 impl"ession was that the report said little about tifo th~ory 
of Lebanese law and nothing about practice. The right to life, for exampl~, 
was covered in abstr'act terms~ although it was well known that the t.~banese . 
Government was not at present in a position to guararitee the l"ight to life·;· as ' 
had been made amply clear by the massacres at Sabra and Shatila and other 
terri1D1e events~ repo1"ts of which had r•eached the members' ·of 'the Ccmirnitte'.~;. and ._,,_ 
could 'rio't . leave them unmoved~ The fmpo.-tant thing'i however, . wa1:{ t'ha ~ . Lebanon' !Y• 

should r.i/se'·.,fr-om 'its -astle's and thac·the Leba'riese Govefnment should ·succeelf .a1V:: · 
soon al,$'. !pos's-1.btEf'in'·l'e;;,.establishing ·i.ta authority 'over ·allr- Ve'ban~se, ·ter'r.itory'; ·.· 
so as to·· 1Ji)'r()tect'·. t:h1ti' ;t,igh'ts · of 'Lebii11ese ci tizeris lirid thuli' '.disdharge. its: .- ; ,:. ,., . . .. 
contractual ob1'.igati6nr:i. ·,.::· ··, 1, • · • .r· .,: ',· · · ., .. ;. : 

.:.:' t ·t .'.:··i:1 r '.:; . ~.i: :.,.: . .-.t.". • • _... -1 •• :'J .. =.: .... :•,•.1~ . · !>·:''-' .. =·/1...-~·: .·:·•·.· 

330 ·Mr i }UOOHAlY.1 :remiridi:'.it!J"th€\·: Coirimittee =that tebeinon :fiad':fr1ade a' 'remarkablif . ·: . 
contribu>tiorf~~- th.J phi'parati'ob of 'the U°i1i've~eth: :beclariation'- ·bf Huhisrl · 'R:ightsf' ,.,, 
in 1948 'anct1·pa3i'ai t}:>ibu:te to Lebanon for subm:1/t.tfi,g a praisewtihhy:· ·report· 'ttf'°" · '.,· 
the Commit·l;ee;::i\i"'-spitcP· of the p'ibsent situation· and its problems. ih afffrmirig" . . 
its right to self..:actcirm:i.nation. · · · · · :,·.' 

34. In regard to supervision of the implementation of the law and of the 
conduct of' the adminis.t~a:ti:Ve'.authoritfoa. (iritro.du.cttion .to the report), ho asked 
what remedies were available, even against the State, to prisoners or persons 
subjected to cruel, :i.nhuman or degrading treatraent (article 7 of the Covenant)· • . 
It would be of particular interest to know how far such remedies were available 
under emergency situations such as the present and whether prisoners were 
allowed to communicate with their families and with the lawyer of their choice. 
He also asked whether any institution of the ombudsman type was available in 
Lebanon to enable pe~sons whose fundamental rights had been violated to obtain 
speedy and informal redress less expensively than by application to the courts~ 

35._ He noted that under article 17 of i,i1~, Depvi:·tal::.iun Act (part IIt chapter 8, 
section IV), the Director of the Surete generale seemed to have authority to 
refuse to apply the principle of non-refoulemont in the case of a genuine 
political refugee. 

36~ In 1°egard to the authority to enact legislative decrees delegated by 
Par-liament to the E:x~ci.,tive Power for a determined period and covering specific 
matter•s (part I, chapter 2, section I), he asked whether Parliament exercised 
any subsequent supe1~vision or> contl"ol over the procedures adopted by the 
Executive befor·c enactmont. If it did not, Parliament would lose the supremo 
power it was supposed to possess. Ho asked also' whether the courts had the 
powet• to set aside such delegated legislation on the grounds that it was 
ultra vires, on formal gi-otmcl.s or. on the grounds of the procedures:• 

37. In regard to the independence of the judiciary (part II, chapter 4, 
section II B) he asked what limits were fiJced by legislation ,governing the 
appointraent, transfer and dismissal of judges in courts of diffet•ent instances, 
whether the Execut.ive could alto1" thei1·• salaries at will and whether the legal 
status of judges wast.he same in time of peace and in a state of public emergency . 



CCPR/C/SR.444 
page 8 • I 

38. I n connection •wi th. al'ticle 2 --of tho Cocie of Ci vil Pr1ocedure , which. -
prohibited the courts· fr~m r eviewing . ~he cqnstitutio~~~ity of laws, (part I , .. 
chapter ·2, =section II), be t,1a ~ · surpr.$,:;sed. t hat · no organ of State was appar.~nt ly .. 1 

• 

r esponsible f or reviewing ~he const-i•trutionali,ty of la~s at thEl ~ir~e of their· 
adoption • . - If that were th~--case, : it was . ;i.lluaor.y inj; ~ia. : v~~w to cla,i.!D that 
the Constitution r epresented the fundamental law of' the State, since it would 
be notoing more .. than one· law- among others . 

39 . In ·conclusion; he :again paid t r ibute · to Lebanbrl'i t d,evoti"6n to the cause , ~:; :r:~·•,; : 'l ' ,; ' . . , ' 

of human 'rights and · -fundamental freedoms. - ; ,, . _. 

40. Mr. BOUZIRI read out paragraphs (a)., and ( b) o( _, ~r.tiqle. __ 2 of the .Con_vent~on 
on the-;; Prevention and Punishment of the Crime · of Genocide w.h;j.ch, in his .. v,iew, 
accura:te1y. ·-described the recent events at Sabra and Sha.t:l..la.,· .As several 
members of the-,Comtaittee h_ad . cone befor>e him, he felt bound\o'· rcfQr · ,to. _those 
two events in recent ·histo.ry ,- and to , de.noilnce Israel as mainly responsible, 
although in all objectivity 'he felt bound to mention the part playeq ).n _the, . . 
massacres by elements subject to the jurisdiction of the Lebariese··authorities. 
Mr. Err era,·had t ui'ned oack the pages . of history al;'ld , referrieq- to _the. 3aida and 
Damour.•:.;tncidehts ' whilqirr.~ther oddly -failing to me~tion the ,:TellQ. E#aataf. : _: .· 

• • • ' ' ~ . J J •• ' • J. . ~ ' ·, \ ! .. 

massacre '. ,i He,-did not.r,1,beJ.ieve that i~:!.wa,s proper ,,~0, discuss .,the. nistory_ of 
Lebanon 'and:- I s rael:·, ;Which.: i,ias outside: the Co[)'Jllli t-t(!e Is ter~ms· ·'ot .. referenc~.~
The tone of the Coromittee·1 s discussi ons had alw~y·s b~,en moderate. 

:: :··. 

·'1'pe pu'blll.c meeting rose C;1t -12:.:3.5: .p.m. -
J+-= 

.. ,,. '· 

' 
. ~ , , It .. , j 

·,, ., 

. ,. , ,➔ 

:: · .. 

.(. :. 




